JUN 22 1973

Colonel James L., Trayers

Coumander and Director

U.5. Army Coastal Engineering
Research Center

Kingman Building

Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060

Dear Colonel Trayers:

In accordance with the arrangements fo. assisting us in evaluating
surge and wave runup aspects of reactor prolects, we would
appreciate receiving your couments on these aspects of the Final
Safety Analysis Report for the Davis-Desse Nuclear Power Stationm.
The FSAR and applicable amendments will be shipped separately.

Sincerely,

L. G, Hulman, Senior ilydraulic
Engzineer
Site Aralysis Branch

cc Hs R, Denton
] « DeYoung
A, Schwericer

L. A, Pellétier
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